Suvomadhav Paul

Ui/UX Designer

I'm a UI/UX designer, design thinker & product designer. Over the last few years, I've collaborated with a diverse group of product teams including **JubiAI** and **Servify** to create insight led, human-centred products. My design practice combines design thinking, user research and experience strategy, all with a relentless focus on the user.



- 7980189576
- 4A,Suhasini Ganguly Sarani,, Kolkata, India
- suvomadhavpaul.journoportfolio.com/ 🐻

linkedin.com/in/suvomadhav-paul- in 10a492180

WORK EXPERIENCE

Product Engineer I

Servify

09/2021 - Present Acheivements/Tasks

 Initially designed the prototype using (Figma/Adobe XD/Photoshop) & got it approved by the client and teammates, after that built the UI using HTML,SCSS or CSS, JQuery.

UI/UX Designer

Infintiy Internet Private Limited(Jubi.ai)

Kolkata, India

Mumbai, India

09/2019 - 08/2021 Acheivements/Tasks

• Was part of the UI/UX team where I had to design the prototype using (Figma/Adobe XD/Photoshop) and also had to built the UI using HTML,SCSS or CSS, JQuery/Angular/Ionic.

Trainee Software Developer

Vyrazu Labs Pvt. Ltd.

Kolkata. India

06/2019 - 07/2019 Acheivements/Tasks

• Successfully completed 1 month training programme in IOS Development.

EDUCATION

06/2015 - 07/2019

Maulana Abdul Kalam Azad University of Technology

Techno India College of Technology

7.66

Courses

B.Tech in Computer Science & Engineering

West Bengal Council of Higher Secondary Education

The Scottish Church Collegiate School

04/2014 - 04/2015 Courses

WBCHSE

Council for the Indian School Certificate Examinations, New Delhi Julien Day School, Kolkata

03/2012 - 03/2013 Courses

ICSE

INTERESTS

Bengali

Cricket Football

Travelling

Full Professional Proficiency

SKILLS



PERSONAL PROJECTS

Nightowl (06/2021 - 06/2021)

 Designed an app(wireframe & prototype) using Figma where a user can create event by adding all the details, search an event, as well as book tickets of a particular event in one place. (URL https://www.figma.com/file/JPECThgaylBkeBmh0gETEB/Nightowl? node-id=0%3A1)

Logicslash (04/2021 - 04/2021)

 Designed the website using Adobe XD & Photoshop as per the client's requirements and built the UI using HTML, SCSS & Jquery where the company provides cutting edge engineering solutions, helping other companies and enterprises to untangle complex issues. (URL - https://logicslash.com/)

Scatter (02/2020 - 03/2020)

 Designed an app using Adobe XD and built the UI using Angular and Ionic where student can learn their favourite as well as any other subjects, can take demo quiz test, can play weekly quiz and can also win prizes weekly.

CERTIFICATES

Database Management System Course from NPTEL. (08/2018 - Present)

LANGUAGES

English Full Professional Proficiency

Full Professional Proficiency

Hindi Full Professional Proficience

Cricket

69.4%